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Background

According to the 2001 report from the World Health Organization (WHO), about a quarter of the people in the world
suffer from mood disorders in varying degrees. Depression is ranked as the number one killer among mental health
illnesses. Though it is quite common for people to have a certain degree of mental illness, most people do not know
much about it. Worse still, some may not even know that they have the illness, thereby leading to delay in getting

treatment which could end up costing them their lives.

Ms Victoria LAM Kin Ming, who once suffered from depression and anxiety disorders, established Joyful (Mental
Health) Foundation in 2004 with the assistance of a dedicated group of volunteers. The Foundation’s objectives are
to promote the awareness of mental health in the community, to rectify misconceptions and discrimination regarding
such illnesses, and to provide services and information to people who suffer from mood disorders as well as their
families.

The Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation is a non-profit making charitable organization with Trustees, Consultants
and Council Members from different professions such as specialists in psychiatry, clinical psychologists, lawyers,
artists and media practitioners who have learnt that depression and other mental health illnesses are becoming
more prevalent in society. Therefore, when Ms LAM came up with the idea of setting up an organization to combat

mood disorders, all these various persons joined hands with her.
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Objectives

|I. Education

To provide patients, their families, the general public and family doctors with the knowledge about the symptoms,
diagnosis, treatment and preventive measures; to enhance the awareness of people of all walks of life about mood
disorders so as to increase the chance of getting effective treatment and prevent people from having it. SN .

2. Assistance
To provide a wide range of information, assistance, and ways of treatment, referrals and face-to-face counseling
services to persons suffering from mood disorders so that those in need can get proper treatment and assistance at

the earliest available opportunity for a speedy recovery. 1 p— r
>

3. Promotion N =

A series of activities and promotions have been organized through various media to provide people of all walks

of life with information on mood disorders; to enhance the knowledge of mood disorders in the community; to A\

arouse the concern of the general public about mental health so as to reduce the misconceptions, prejudice, and - l-.l

discrimination arising there from. i\ d
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Lucky Icons Mr and Ms Cheerful CSSS
Sometimes a smile and a little encouragement can change our way of looking at things. Therefore in 2005 the ) i 0:
Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation specifically designed the pair of icons Mr and Ms Cheerful, which reminds us t D
that even when we encounter setbacks in our life, we should face it optimistically and positively just as the pair. 3 6
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Mr Martin Po-Kui HONG Chevalier Dr. T.M. HO
Senior Partner, Lau, Chan & Ko, (DUKE OF ALAYDOS)

Solictors & Notaries/ Certified Public Account

T.M. Ho & Company

AR,

The Hong Kong Football Association Ltd.
Honorary Vice-President

Thinking back, our decision to support The Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited five years ago is a correct one.
Since its beginnings, JMHF has remained true to its founding mission: we have focused our efforts on educating and
promoting to the public about healthy moods, and on providing much needed information and assistance to individuals
and families affected by mood disorders. Our work over these past 5 years has helped the Hong Kong community
learn about mood disorders through a diversity of channels: television and radio stations, the press media, and the
Roadshow on buses. These achievements are certainly impressive, and owe much to the support and opportunities

given by organisations and charitable individuals.

For us, this year is a year of change. Riding on the occasion of Hong Kong’ s hosting of the 9th East Asian Games,
and a general heightened public interest in sports, Joyful Foundation organised the “Joyful Charitable 10km Run”

at Lantau Island. The occasion aims to spread the message that sports can promote physical and mental health as
well as foster positive moods. It aims to encourage the public to spring into action, to foster healthy moods through
healthy exercise. The activity successfully drawn supports from different walks of society, including professional
runners, teachers students, cultural workers, disciplinary squads from Fire Services and Correctional Services even

retired individuals.

Similar events including the “Walk against adversity” , “The top-10 healthy mood video creation contest” , and
“Stress-relief culinary ideas” all have the same aim in mind: to arouse social concern for positive energies, good

moods, and stress-relief strategies.
To offer a broader social coverage for our education, promotion and counseling services, the Joyful Foundation
hopes to explore expandable and sustainable comprehensive activities to cope with the rapid developments and

transformations of the modern day society.

Lastly, | would like to share the following with all of you.
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Mr. Bennett Li

Vice Sectetary JMHF

AKEHI “lis”
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Spreading the joy

| used to have little knowledge of such things as mood disorders and depressions. Something of an optimist, | believed all
problems could be solved with the passage of time. What cannot be achieved should be let go. | thought everyone my mindset. If
so, why would mood disorders come by?

By chance, | joined the Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation. Three years have passed, and | have learnt a lot about mood disorders.
| came to understand that stress is unavoidable in today’ s society. Thinking back, when | was a child | was pressured to do well
in school; in youth | had sentimental issues; at work | was troubled by office politics and pressures from my superiors. | have had
my share of “down” times, but | was lucky in that | am optimistic enough to recover shortly. But not everyone is blessed with
such luck. When facing high pressure, some may feel burdened, disturbed, or even fall victim to mood disorders. What are the
symptoms of patients of mood disorder? We have to first understand and learn about mood disorders to help ourselves or our
friends and family. Effective treatment is only possible when the issue is identified and positively dealt with necessary support.

JMHF has been dedicated to spreading the knowledge about mood disorders all the past events of the JMHF have received
widespread support from the society, This is a recognition of JMHF’ s efforts and a mark of public realisation of the importance
of learning about mood disorders. Whenever | meet friends, | ask them, “Have you heard of - ‘Joyful (Mental Health)
Foundation ?” “Do you know what ‘mood disorders’ is?” Not everyone has the knowledge of mood disorders. We
need to double our efforts in promoting to the public our work, knowledge about mood disorders, and ways to seek help and to
help patients restore healthy moods.

| wish everyone
Bright moods and
Brighter smiles!
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A call from the heart

RBE - BRFAS—THESREE - BIHRENZ

IIn 2009, the Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation celebrated its 5th Anniversary. Five years is but a short period, and through each
step we take moves toward educating the public about mood disorders and lending help to those who needed it.

| first learn about the term  “mood disorders”  from our chairperson Ms. Victoria Lam. The news reported that shesuffered
from mood disorders, and upon recovery she founded the charity organisation Joyful Foundation to popularize knowledge about
mood disorders and to help the needy. What, then, are mood disorders? | did not look deeply into the topic, and had only a vague
impression. Mood disorders refer to all ilinesses that had their origins in emotions, and the symptoms of which persistently and
negatively impact the patient’ s daily life. If you find yourself to be constantly beset by such emotions as irritability, tension, worry
and depression, and experience physical symptoms including insomnia, headaches, tiredness and pains of unknown sources,
it is highly likely that you are suffering from mood disorders. Armed with this basic knowledge, and with a friend s referral, |
joined the Foundation as a volunteer and learnt as | worked. | remember meeting a troubled lady at our first fund-raising event
at Windsor House in Causeway Bay. Having taken the leaflet | handed her, she told me of her sufferings from mood disorders.
Her greatest plight was that no one around her truly understood mood disorders; which was why she could not speak her heart. |
shared my limited knowledge about mood disorders with her, and our few minutes of conversation was already some consolation
for her. We exchanged phone numbers. This Iady7 s situation deeply moved me. Had she not been so helpless, she would not
have poured her heart out to a stranger with whom she had no reason to trust. | realized then that | had made a correct choice.
The society needs better access to information about healthy moods, and Joyful Foundation serves as an effective channel and
platform. | am also deeply grateful to Ms Victoria Lam for giving me valuable learning opportunities. After the fund raising event,
the lady, troubled by her moods, called me again and hoped | could provide immediate emotional relief. Without proper training,
| immediately forwarded her case to of the Foundation who would give her effective help. Later, JMHF established hotline and
professional counseling services to help those withmood problems.

I hope the seed of concern for mental health can blossom in the society, and spread the benefits wide and far.
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Scope of Services

I. Seminars -
To organize seminars in the community and at schools, and to collaborate with public or private institutions and, |
housing estates in holding tailor-made seminars or interactive workshop. =

2.Mental Health Courses

To collaborate with the HK Family Link Mental Health Advocacy Association in organizing mental health courses
for sufferers of mood disorders as well as their families; and to train prospective members to become qualified
mentors to helping others in need.

3. Professional Courses for family Doctors on mood disorders
To join hands with various organizations in organizing professional courses for family doctors to enhance the
diagnosis and referral service of mood disorders so as to expedite treatment provided to sufferers.

4. School Project

To promote the importance of mental health to secondary schools all over Hong Kong; to arouse the awareness of
teachers, students and parents; and to prevent mood disorders by encouraging students to nurture mental health
since young and implement proper ways of dealing with moods in everyday life through interactive seminars on
mental health education and diversified ancillary activities and support services.

Specific Services

I.Hotline y
To provide hotline services which give information about mood disorders and access to clinical services for those —

in need. - -
2.Professional Counseling

To provide professional assessment and counseling services by experiences counsellors and to help those in

need to seek appropriate solutions. 1 - -r
3.Sponsorship and Affiliation with Organizations y—
To sponsor affiliated organizations which need the financial resources for the effective delivery of services. \dm j
4.Peer Group Support

To provide mutual support within peer groups through sharing of experiences from patients who have recovered, "\
and their families, and from those who are knowledgeable about mood disorders. \‘- #
5.Professionals, Patients and Families Sharing Meetings T I

To arrange gatherings in a relaxed environment in order for patients, their families and professionals to share their
experience, exchange knowledge and support one another to fight against mood disorders.

Promotion

|.Website, Pamphlet, Leaflet and Information Corner HHHH

an anm
To promote public awareness about mood disorders and mental health through various means. JL o
anm
LR
2. Mass Media Tal
| B |
To collaborate with mass media through various programmes and activities in providing H HF
information about mood disorders, the causes, symptoms and treatments in order to raise social concern and HH a
reduce as much as possible the social stigma and misunderstanding towards mood disorder patients. I ® e
. O [ ]
3. Community Exhibition a
To organize community exhibition in educating the public and arousing their awareness on mood disorder. [ ]
[ ]
) @
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Education:

REGTEI— "IBEEERD ) Gk

R—BERPELEMIRMNBEERRATE > BRESVIANEREE  AELEMBRBERENER
RN B BARRIGRERRNRE - MEFREBENTTE -

Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood is a mental health education program designed for secondary students. Through

interactive school seminars, students learn about the importance of mental health, and ways to self-assess one’ s mental health

and to maintain healthy moods.

BEREKDER
Seminars order and date

1. 2009-09-03 04  fA/EERE

2. 2009-09-29 RE=[rhEBAACSTE
3. 2009-10-02 ERSHhE

4. 2009-10-15 [EEEE=hvA=]

5. 2009-10-19 EEFHE

6. 2009-10-21 BRBIESELEHEHEERE
7. 2009-10-27 e s el

8. 2009-11-02 TLEAEERRE

9. 2009-11-03 e XEmEiREERE
10. 2009-11-09 EEEREER

11. 2009-11-13 REBN=F#EERE

12. 2009-11-20 REBREE R

13. 2009-11-25 RNGEAERE

14. 2009-11-27 NEES B E R

15. 2009-11-30 BB R g R a2
16. 2009-12-02 ~ 08  ES/\@EECrhed

17. 2009-12-09 NEENXFZ

18. 2009-12-16 sBI L& MR

19. 2010-01-05 BERREHPE

20. 2010-01-15 BBENXER

21. 2010-01-18 WHEBEIHE

22. 2010-01-25 ZEE ISR A

23. 2010-02-03 BEBE=BEk

24. 2010-02-04 ~ 05  PHASEME

25. 2010-02-08 FEABRR S FRELQPE
26. 2010-02-10 A saREE P22

27. 2010-02-24 B BRI SR

28. 2010-03-05 BEAREFHE

29. 2010-04-12 CEERERSRRE

30. 2010-05-05 BN AGHRE

Hotung Secondary School

T.W.G..Hs. Mrs. Wu York Yu Memorial College
Marymount Secondary School

South Tuen Mun Government Secondary School
Tack Ching Girls’ Secondary School

HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School
Yan Chai Hospital Law Chan Chor Si College
Yuen Long Lutheran Secondary School

TIACC Woo Hon Fai Secondary School

The Jockey Club Eduyoung College

Po Leung Kuk 1983 Board of Directors’  College
Po Leung Kuk Yao Ling Sun College

S.K.H. St. Benedict School

Cognitio College Kowloon

STFA Tam Pak Yu College

All Saints' Middle School

Kowloon True Light Middle School

The School of Business and Information Systems (SBI)
Lai King Catholic Secondary School

Hong Kong True Light College

Shatin Government Secondary School

St. Francis Xavier's School, Tsuen Wan

Hong Kong Adventist College

Shatin Tsung Tsin Secondary School

CCC Fung Leung Kit Memorial School

Caritas Fanling Chan Chun Ha Secondary School
POH Chan Kai Memorial College

Holy Carpenter Secondary School

Yan Chai Hospital Law Chan Chor Si College

Hong Kong & Kowloon Chiu Chow Public Association



Secondary School
31. 2010-05-20 EEmBERERaEPE HKWMA Chu Shek Lun Secondary School J
32. 2010-05-28 e ER Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School

N L R S5
FE—uh BE=AER R AL S E BN REBEpkEAE

RE&E— "RELFI) 2HERE :
School Project Supportive Activities - “Workshop for Parents” \P‘_
RERBREERENEE  BEAFNBRREBERERE  URRIRRETFLUHEERNES ==
15 .

Parents learned about the importance of mental health and are instructed on how they could assess the state of their mental : A\

health. The workshop also explored communication skills parents required to get along with their children. "
s

e . H

1. 2009-09-19 ~ 26 FEEBEHZHEEZ CCC Ming Kei College

2. 2009-12-20 HE—LREREIAR AL SHEE TW.G..Hs. Mrs. Wu York Yu Memorial College

3. 2010-01-27 WHE IR Shatin Government Secondary School

4. 2010-01-30 RAgHERE All Saints' Middle School

5. 2010-05-08 ~ 14 ME&E|LEEFIERE Fortress Hill Methodist Secondary School 1 mEmm

HH a
T e
HH 8 d
e 8
) @
a 3
a 3
a
a a
) 8 a
- am
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School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador
HFFENAEEEEREEEBEREN S  HERBERENASERZIAELED  LUEAE
HE - REPE  FRABNANBREBENERE

The Ambassadors are given the mission to promote mental health among schools and to apply messages and knowledge of

mental health to daily life. Through peer influence, students will come to recognize the importance of mental health.

1. 2009-09-04 ~ 11 RER/N\=F#EIEHE Po Leung Kuk 1983 Board of Directors  College
2. 2009-10-14 ~ 28 ¥R Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School
2010-03-11 ~ 12
3. 2009-10-16 ~ 22 HE= A AR AL SHE TW.G..Hs. Mrs. Wu York Yu Memorial College
4. 2009-10-23 EEeNEER The Jockey Club Eduyoung College
2009-11-11
5. 2009-10-30 HEESCBERR Cognitio College Kowloon
2009-11-06
6. 2009-11-25 B LR e Buddhist Kok Kwong Secondary School
. 2010-01-23 ~ 29 YWHEIRE Shatin Government Secondary School
8. 2010-01-28 REER China Holiness College
2010-02-02
9. 2010-03-03 17 sBI T EHENZE[T The School of Business and Information Systems (SBI)
10. 2010-03-11 ~ 12 EBF e ER Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School

RG-S .

School Project - “Teacher Enhancement”
INSRE MM IEERNAS - REECRBEHEBENEBEMENEED  UERBREERE

) . . . . .
Enhancement of teachers understanding of emotional ilinesses, raise awareness of pressure and emotional problems of them

and their students, and bolster their skills in handling such problems.

1. 2009-11-23 HE=AERR AL SHE T.W.G..Hs. Mrs. Wu York Yu Memorial College
2009-12-11 NBENXFEERr Cognitio College Kowloon

2009-12-21 =y = pdast=! Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School




2009-05-30

o UL e 1B S et g U & o i Jb»

“Star-quality Mental health in Adversity”’ Seminar

EHRGASEMER O ESRASE/NESIHIE
ROESR  FEAREERPEVERBERZE
BEBRE  KMERARBEEMAEE - ERHEE =
BERKEBELLE "SRUBMERIRBLENE"
¢ %)M\ﬁﬂ’ﬁ;ﬁtﬂﬁ@mﬂ}ﬂﬁﬁ’ﬂ BIE o DIRBISe
BENZ aRBRERNITE - BRNUELEZS:
BNDZE  BREAFRIEREBNHHEANBENLE
PR BB S B BN SR EER -

Our consultant Ms. Annie Ho, who is a clinical psychologist, cited

B éE E/\ Tﬁi Eﬂ {T//u\\zf positive psychology to share with the public ways to lead a positive

/J\ﬁ,ﬂ%zf%d\ﬁﬁ %VJ\QE E A= /J\ZZE A life — through establishing a positive mindset and handling emotion

properly during adversities. Later guest speaker Dr. Joe Leung

revealed a “Must-do list for all after the financial tsunami~ ; Ms. Maria Chung shared her insights on the financial tsunami; and

Dr. David Lau gave advice on treatments of mood disorders. The sharing of the star speakers raises public awareness about how

one’ s mood can be affected by pressure, and encourages people to persevere during adversities. 4
4

Al IR S L FE RSO S T kS i e

Press conference on the survey for the impact of financial tsunami on - #
the emotional status of secondary school students —
ODBITEBEATBREARBM T REIZRERES L - LTT—IE "ERBREBOFRER
g2, 87 - Eﬁmm%?ﬁﬁ@rﬂ/tﬂ%iﬂfg—%&fﬁIaﬁ%ﬁ EFRE - DI EREENER 187
2RISR R Y R LER Jfl&ﬂuﬁﬁ}%ﬂ%ZF‘aﬁB’\J’%%ﬁi% (DS
178h) R4 Béﬁfuﬁﬁjt@J REHREL 2 - FMMPIERBEEPEIERBE -

SO Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited appointed Dr. Chiu Yu-lung, Vice- | FiEF

- an
it professor of Social Work Department of Hong Kong Baptist University, to  “"

I ‘}iﬁl .Aifﬁlﬂﬂf.

carry out a survey about “How the financial tsunami impacts the emotions of

” - .
teenagers . Results showed that financial tsunami had a certain effecton the  « . [
| an
emotional state of school-age teenagers. Such as giving up school or further 1 . e QE
F4
studies and finding a full-time job. To give teenagers a better understanding | @
and recognition of mental health, and to strengthen emotional support among = :
m}"id\ﬁﬂ —E Fis /J\Qﬂ peers, JMHF also offered the “Campus Joyful Ambassador” training e
)- FE) [ ] a
tﬁﬁgE%HX = s VANVA= T EE programme for secondary students, which will help them develop healthy = o e
emotion in their daily lives. T
17
) = ]
a a
[ [
pung ryyyY
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Shatin Social Welfare Department Happy Family Campaign “Walk
with Happiness - Build a Positive Life Seminar”’

IR E A THEHERNEL  t2ENBLAREREREHAZEGHFEY ARZERE
ENRIERESMOBTEBAEES B HE 4T ) BIREETEIZ " F/OFamiy ) &
8l - FFEINEP—IDFE ZE Y " EIRLRFITT - BUYRBALBRE , - EERIASNERER
DTS BRAEEANBEREE - BEAREE @ BREBLSEMNZHKROEEREZDNE
TRENZEBE  TERREFERNFROFamiy EDF

. . ’ .
To raise community s awareness towards mental health, Social Welfare

Clreld

L

Department’ s Shatin District Co-ordinating Committee for Rehabilitation
Services, Shatin District Council Hygiene and Environment Committee and Joyful
(Mental Health) Foundation Limited jointly held the “Happy Family” Campaign

of Shatin District s “Green ribbon” Community Care Action. As part of the

activity, the “Walk with happiness — Build a positive life seminar’  aimed to

)28 %8 M (2 —) E BE/MEED)
- 2 a it (B =) EETNAE D)
BRUNAG )

improve participants’ skills in handling pressure and knowledge about positive

3Ry

|
L

REGTEZ " RWWNISERBITELEE ) A%

School Project — Award Presentation Ceremony for “10 Best Joyful
Creative Video Clip Competition”
R—IEURBRELER2MHERNEREIFLLE  ZBETE "MEBC ., @ EFFAREBHER
AR - SRENBAEIEH 2009510 B OB EARERT » HERY
MPEERTENGEFNDEREZHEMNRE -

A creative video clip competition involving secondary students in Hong Kong.

112

M

9
®

Under the theme “Appreciate yourself" , teenagers are encouraged to use

their imaginative power. The award presentation ceremony was held in our

ULC

el office on 9th October, 2009. Four Awards for Distinction were presented to the
el \ ¥ ] students of S.K.H. St. Mary’ s Church Mok Hing Yiu College.

- o ' e

_) AT NSRS A RIFLLE

h
h

2009-10-21
A ISEERA IS E R Feain 1
2222 1 “Live a Light Life’’ Mental Health Seminar

UQ|

N ARESEABAIEE  AASSLERERENEBENERDS  BOMRBREHR
t B R RBEAEESTREAORNG  BEBREENARSREBENTS  LeRES
. Bh > HELERAERE  ER TIFHERSEREBEHEE -

The Foundation jointly held a seminar with Lingnan University to explain to the university students basic knowledge about emotion

and pressure and their origins. Long-term pressure impacts negatively on mental and physical health. The seminar stressed that

pressure is ever-present in life and that staying mentally healthy is paramount. The workshop helped the students learn more

about pressure management.

4>
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WIETTHE) - WHESKES

SHATIN LOVE Project JB&
ER—EBENEE  UERFEAVHRTREENMSE @ BARYBEREEEEN T -
NBEBRBERNEBALE  IBERATENGER - BRBENEEBENRS - FEHNPHE
BRESRFFS  HESIEPAE—RES N ERUERESETE _K=Eg -
A series of activities were held in Shatin to spread the knowledge of mood disorder in a positive and lighthearted manner. I
Activities include sharing from experts and artists, a drama about emotional illnesses, a magic show and free mood assessments.

The curtain rose at Ma On Shan Plaza, with Shatin City One Plaza and Hang On Shopping Centre being the second and third

stops.

SBITRM: DERE

Dates of Activities Guests

2009-11-21 HABBEE - FRALEIEFLL  OBTTBERMER/NE
Dr. Tse Boon Keung, Celebrity Mr. Wayne Lai, Chairperson of JMHF Ms. Victoria Lam

2009-11-28 TFIRBE  FRAESEE/E
Dr. Wong Tsz Kau, Celebrity Ms. Sheren Tang

2010-03-27 BXEEE - FRALERESHIE

Dr. Mak Wing Kin, Celebrity Ms. Nancy Sit

—r-

R (2 D)

==II .
L .
am . Et
) B8
1 o 3
» | . L B : 3
EHT/IMAE—) ERIVMEED) BWET MAE—) BREREEED) ™ y
TR A (2 = )Rl B (ZE ) SEUMEES) ) a__8
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T'U City Smile; st

“U City Smile” Project
AREHEFBHMABE LR " ARBRMER, BIXE

TOFRBABEFER—ERARNEER - HEERERH
BHEEANRFRNERE - AABE:
Joining hands with Second Year associate degree students from Communication
and Public Relations of Community College of City University of Hong Kong,
JMHF popularized mental health knowledge among people of different age
groups through a series of activities:
2009123 12H TREFTE B —DIYRIEMEIT Stress-relief

culinary ideas — DIY fruit tart baking class

2010435 20H T IROEE ) MKE=AI/ELLE “Open up

your mind”  creative comic strip competition

GG LERAT 7RI ~ EhRZ2 T 1

“Walk with Emotion’” Seminar for Parents, Teachers and Students

= ge=rie Ke B NS MEFERE é.ariﬁ%ﬁ  BENREBRE ~ EKELE
R MBEEBE OB MRS L EES L EREEE D
RIS ©

JMHK co-held a seminar with S.K.H. Lam Kau Mow

Secondary School to help parents, teachers and students
understand and handle their emotions. This will enable them

to improve skills of communication and handling pressure.

intPRERRTE 735 T WiEEsE - IRAEIRRZ R
Mental Health in Lai King - “ The Secrets to Happiness Seminar”

EEORERNERE - AGREBRINERNEXBREP O —REH L RISERESBLZ B
RFEREEBLE BERAEMNERNES  RIpseNEREEBFERENEE -
At the invitation of Kwai Chung Hospital, JMHF co-hosted a community mental health seminar with Princess Margaret Hospital
and South Kwai Chung Service Centre Limited. Lai King residents were made aware of the importance of mental health through a
special talk on emotional ilinesses, a questionnaire survey and a exhibition panels display.
201041 H23H BERGEG T RKBELDE TAFIBEEN ) AR

Dr. Joe Leung was invited to share the secrets on klckmg out worries” .
2010438 6H B Y HARZBAFFREE  DEFERARATNAEEBERE -

Well-known celebrity Mr. Clarence Hui was invited to share on how public figures handled emotional

troubles .




Az

SERVICES:

Professional face-to-face counselling
REEECRNOEHESRIENEAEE - HRIEEREN
ATIRHFETE - MBS RARIEHERBEN L -

Experienced counsellors provided professional assessment and offered

solutions to individuals suffering from emotional problems in individual

counselling sessions.

Hotline

RHBEBEIBERNEN  REWBENBERY - BEFEALNELE
Pt -
Our Hotline provides information about mental health, channels for seeking help and

related services, offering timely help to those who need them.

=2
SRE-RPRGIEERAEE —

Funding Project — Mental Health Educational Program

DIBTBEP—EREZEDRBEEBRBEE - SEREBHRRESHETERBHREER | 1 .

E%FT&T LRSS 4R o /D\Fﬁiﬂiéé*”iéiﬁb%z@?«**m&ﬁ%iﬁzﬁ?r%ﬂ WIERBIEERRMTEES - F = |II
SRR ERE - BRIV AR T RS RN

d
One of the many JMHF services includes sponsoring and liaising with organisations that provide front-line services. The Hong

Kong Familylink Mental Health Advocacy Association
mainly provides services and support for mental patients
and their families. JMHF has funded The Familylink
Mental Health Education Programme which included
relaxing activities, the setting up of a mental health
information corner, training of care groups and seminars

on mental health.

thiE A TS EESIiGis SR e 8

Counselling Program for the Middle-aged
Sponsored by Sedan Chair Charities Fund

>0 00

E&%%&EEE!?%UEH@%E%% %Aii‘mi ﬁ%—

DO 06

JMHF has secured a sponsorship from the Sedan Chair Charities Fund to provide free individual

professional counselling and hotline services targeting the middle-aged.
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Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and families
BREEREIRENRE  HEERIZELERE  ELEMEIZEALR » ARGARE @ RHEF
Kt - BINERIEERNED

Guest experts were invited to attend the gatherings to share with patients, families and volunteers ways to treat depression.
Personal experiences were shared in a free and supportive setting. The mutual support and encouragement shall boost

confidence for all in battling mood disorders.

SBITHE: NERS

Dates of Activities Guests

2009-05-20 77 BIBAS R E R EE Dr. Fong Yat Yuk, Psychiatrist
2009-10-21 EESEREES Dr. Law Fung Ping, General Practitioner
2010-01-22 RIFTIERRIER B4 Dr. Chu Lap Sun, Psychiatrist
2010-03-25 O EBRERNEA Dr. Chiu Siu Ning, Psychiatrist

25z b2 1R 53

Peer Support Services

HBRERRES - IBMXHBERERANAL  BBRIZEANTURKER @ HIEXBERBNRALKG
TREEF - SPIEREOERIBER -

Rehabilitated patients of mood disorders, their families and knowledgeable individuals shared their personal experiences with

those suffering from the disorder to lend support and encouragement to those battling mood disorders.

BITEE:

Activity dates

2009-04-22 2009-06-20
2009-09-25 2009-11-18
2009-12-19 2010-02-25




JEZe R R I 4 T R in 12

Mental Health Seminar for Non-government Organisations
REEHLHIEENEBRRBEREBE  HBARAABERL T REERENEE
JMHF organises mental health seminars for non-profit organisations on a regular basis. These are aimed to educate the public

about mood disorders and the importance of mental health.

2009-06-08 BEBRFEREN S H T REBEREELSH0 Aberdeen Kai-Fong Welfare Association Fong Wong
Woon Tei Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

2009-07-02 HIE=[EEFZZBEEEEL SO TWGHs Mrs. Wang Li Ming Tzun Tsuen Wan
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

2009-09-25 HBKIPBAGE S Hong Kong Federation of the Blind

2009-12-08 FERETE Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers
2009-12-14 fEEFHEBMEHS The Methodist Church

2009-12-31 BENSURIBEIFLRSRIFH O S.K.H. Lok Man Alice Kwok Integrated Service Centre

Nz sz bz it Bl ko

HRIEHBHRANEMNEE  FRET —LEERANH
REARTS & LMBERMERBERESE -
RIFRTIHNERRBINRFER -

Mr. Stephen Char, a practicing barrister, shared knowledge of
mood disorders and some basic techniques with volunteers.
Armed with better self-awareness and quality of services,
volunteers are more able to more effectively help the patients of

mood disorders.

EHBAREMAET)

2009-07-07%2009-08-25 ¥

Advanced Training Course for Peer Support Volunteers

[ ]
20 00

DO 06
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AdvancedTraining Course for Hotline Volunteers

AR E L EEEAMR BRI > TIMALERHERR FRLAHPNARL > AJLE2EE
B RERFAG=UEXHES (EHBE/NE  REFNE » THENE) LEEERI/NNAEER
2 e

This course focused on developing the listening skills of volunteers, and provides basic psychological and counselling theories.
This will allow volunteers to better understand patient’ s needs and offer tailored help . The speakers of the training course
included three professorial counsellors from JMHF (Ms. Wong Oi Chi, Ms. Ng Kun Mei and Ms. Lee Shui Kam) and lecturer Ms.

Wong Cheung Suk Ying.

Bt Ac ke HiahEE TIEID

“Love your friend” Topical Seminar-cum-Workshop

BEE T2000FBHERR ) EREESRFASIFEMAEZE/NMNAEENERE M TEEES
BORAL RE - FABTRE THEEER2KE ) NEEBELEFAER - THEBRLREMHER
MY fARTHRSH -

Ms. Victoria Lam, Chairperson of JMHF, attended the workshop as guest speaker at the invitation of the organising committee of

[&.\Luzu) [ug[

the “Mental Health Month 2009” of Hong Kong Island. Which tited  “Love yourself, Care for your families” . The public was
invited to attend a topical seminar on “All you need to know about Mental Health” and a workshop aimed at promoting mental

wellbeing at schools, the workplace and in communities.




Promotion

Uikl - SABEFIRSF SN SiE5H) |
Promotional activities for “Battling the Financial Tsunami - Joyful |I|=
Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”

2009-04-06 FEBEFDY Press Conference
2009-04-09 BREBHRRETES i-Cable Entertainment News Channel
2009-04-09 TvBEL A TVB programme: “Leisure and Pleasure”
2009-04-09 BXESBE - FE881- An entertainment news programme

EER - EENKREERE of Commercial Radio 881
2009-04-09 EEERE—BHE2ER A programme on price comparisons at RTHK1

#WE— AR

King - University

BHRE NBEEFEEHE "EFEL.  SRAXEERER
R ER - R E AT ORBITE R -MER/NE o DI
BN T EBRESRUEHNTET - EBALERS]
WA MELAER - KENZIES -

Commercial Radio programme “Good Morning King” hosted
by Sammy Leung and Kitty Yuen interviewed Dr. Yu Chi Shing,
Psychogeriatric Counsellor of Kwai Chung Hospital and Ms. Victoria Lam,
Chairperson of JMHF. The interview was conducted in a lighthearted and
humorous manner to explain how the people of Hong were affected by

the financial tsunami: stress. anxiety, insomnia and fear.

msREBa (BltIb) @il
“Share My Song’’ of Commercial Radio

2009-03-30 MEREEN  Solicitor Maurice Lee
2009-07-14 Z4BK#H & Swing Band duo Swing

DBTTEhiETEEXRE ) SiEaH)

. . . . N0 H- a
“5th Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner’’ Promotional Activities 1 g
e m @
2009-09-04 THESH - FESs1- Commercial Radio 881entertainment news programme = a .> Et
EER - EBERRERE ) @
2009-09-09 FBHREHRRETES i-Cable Entertainment News Channel = :
2009-09-09 TVBEIEAE TVB programme “Scoop” a
2009-09-09  TVBIRZLTE{E TVB programme  “Extra” ) - e e .
2009-09-10 FHREHRLETEES i-Cable Entertainment News Channel 2;-
I = ]
[ ] [
[ ] o0
pung ryyyY




- L
8 HH

-
=J

A

(I aH

q
L"

URU

h
h

UQ|

H44H

>
=

[Lileln) oflic( it

s hodod o LLlALlL
ool [ ] gi 0000

BRI A IR b2 53 5 i 1

The Hong Kong Shue Yan University Alumni Association Topical Seminar
DT REE EHEE ARAB#EEE
B ERRRANERRZFALRESE @ L&
WWREENELS - ERNEZ=EBEE BT
REREHBIIEL BH{CARBRESEFEE
HERE ~ RAXBE LT ROBITEIEFEMER
/N ©

Themed “Rise above Adversities, Emerge from the

Haze” , the Alumni Day seminar hoped to inject positive

- 2
= O

r o
BHCREREMARIUB L () RAXEBL(ER)

energy in students and the alumni so that they could
embrace the future with a positive attitude. The guests,
including Dr. Herny H.L.Hu, the president of Hong Kong Shue Yan university, Mr. Pui Wai Ki, Chiarman of Hong Kong Shue Yan
College Alumni Association, Dr. W.C. Leung and Ms. Victoria Lam Kin Ming, the chairman of JMHF, were shared their experience

in the activities.

(Il - KR - Biirlg)) @B Ia 55D
“Glass. Fashion. Air Fair” Promotional Activity @ Harbour City
2009-10-15 BHRBARIRLEHTE A i-Cable Entertainment News Channel

DT EZE R AP E ) SIS
“JMHF 10km Charity Run” Promotional Activities

2009-11-15Z22009-12-31 BHRERES i-Cable TV commercial

2009-11-23 LA B15 2 Press Conference

2009-12-0722009-12-12 B 13 BAR IR EE5RIE i-Cable Entertainment Express

2009-12-18 BEEESEE—B-F/0 B RTHK 1 programme  “Happy Daily”
2009-12-12 ~ 13 & 16E20H PR NI E & RoadShow TV commercial

2010-02-01 B R E R IR L4 E A i-Cable Entertainment News Channel

() BEREME  sporsohoMedia EEBFREME ORBTHRERM OBITEIER  EEEK FREEAL,
BRAT Limited BIRAT EXEE
Mr. Danny Lui f 2 ATV o REsek PRER/ME RIEBEAEE WML SR IMI

(1) EITHERAT  OBETEER LEETBES DETEIEE DFETTBIEEM
2Pl e M2t BT ARBRERSER T ABEEBHAME P HR
JRE Tt L HR PR ek
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“Super Stars Concert’’ Promotional Activities

2010-01-18 OB FB1FE Press Conference

2010-01-19 ~ 27 ~ 30 B ERIRLEHTE S i-Cable Entertainment News Channel
2010-01-26 A ETEE & Street Promotional Activities in Mong Kok
2010-02-18 TVBS HVIP  “The Green Room”  of TVB

2010-02-20 HiRBEHRIREEETE S i-Cable Entertainment News Channel

.....

BAFEINBEZ
BB A B —

DNIBTTEN 5 AR = FIRiE=RE ) Si%inD)
Promotional activities for “Battling the Financial Tsunami - Joyful
Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”

2010-02-24  TvBE THAEIE
2010-02-25 %;?iﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬁ
2010-03-01 EBE
2010-03-02 B ﬁff%ﬁba FEAE
2010-03-04  ATVE AfHIAA

EELEE D ERMNINAE=

TVB programme “Leisure and Pleasure”  of
Exclusive interview to Next Magazine

Press Conference

i-Cable Entertainment News Channel

A male audience-oriented programme on ATV

(B) Twincity (Far East) LtdfX3R(Z—
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(&) FFEL/NAE—) » EEFEEE=
EEESA G

CPREEEEERD)

>0 00

*

-
0o




CNTTE) AEERE , SEEE)

“JMHF Anti-Depression Flag Selling Day’’ Promotional Activities
2010-03-11 BEHESEFE—E-FOAR RTHK 1 programme “Happy Daily”
2010-03-29 EEERFELREEAER RTHK 5 programme “Live in a Sunny Day”

agay]

L

2010-03-25

5T RERIE IR T %2 E12009-2010

Caring Company NGO Partnership Day
AEEFEAZHEHATBHERFHSENN 'HRARRBIE, 52 HANELXETAGRELT  BF
F2009-2010F5 S REIIR 1 AVIRSS - RBEMEM2EL NS BREEVXEEERAREESE
EBRARBABLFEREEBRADNEREFERAT -

Last year JMHF participated in the Caring Company Programme initiated by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the

first time. Four companies that we nominated were awarded the ~ “Caring Company 2009-2010”  logo, symbolizing their active

involvement in social charitable activities. The awardees were The Great Eagle Properties Management Company Limited, Great

Eagle Holdings Limited, Bright Smart Securities International (H.K.) Limited, and Royal King International Limited.
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The “5th Anniversary of JMHF

Charity Dinner”
TR B RS RERERAR

Sponsored by EK Immigration Consul Ting Limited presents
“5th Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner”

ERBABERE—E BREEEATHFRSFEHE " TEOBR
B, EHELHER FEREXBOBR M BEARILE - B5h
BB 0 MRZEBK K B 2 A TFTAA B AYSignpost8.0 S4BXERIIZEL = e uiE

B - SR/ NAMEILS/VBETRRHEE - "£/\G ., g

NERNASHEENFER T\EE ., @ BSERBRALELVBEE—BFT/\BAHERE @ REEREE
FrEEAs -

The city’ s celebrities and luminaries gathered at the event to celebrate the anniversary of a good cause. The

event-packed dinner began with a special live programme called “Be my Joyful Guest” , hosted by Mr. Stephen
Chan. He exchanged experiences of mood disorders on stage with experts, patients and their families. Mr. Alan
Tam, rock bands “Mr” and “Signpost8.0” — the latter formed by professionals — also gave live performances.
A charity auction presided over by guest auctioneers Ms. DoDo Cheng and Ms. Priscilla Ku. Guests competed
with one another in good cause for the highest bids that culminated in the “8 Femmes” donated by the “Super

Eight” and painted by its 8 members. The work was sold to our honour guest Mr. Carson Yeung at HK$1.08 —

ORTETIBE SIS T,
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Fund-raising

Kkl

r AW ERE U £ YN
' Ms. Jenny Choa

Fund-raising Ambassador

(I - L - Bilike) @B

“Glass. Fashion.Art Fair’@ Harbour City
BB ERREMRS R/ NMNEAFEN CRB-FE .21
B  REDT_ERBRRENFRAERMANEN "I\, F
£ TOBITERRIBHELBAGE, RBAL/NEFAERET I
DEPNFER - BLBMRNESNE - WalHEsg -

Harbour City and glass artist Ms. Janice Yeung co-hosted the “Glass.

Fashion. Art Fair” , showing glass-molded handbags based on designs
from 12 international brands. “Joyful Healthy Emotion Honorary

Ambassador” Ms. Niki Chow did a sketch of her ideal handbag design
at the event. Ther is an online charitable auction of these art works
during the exhibition period, the proceeds of which would go to JMHF.

2009-12-08%£2010-1-19
Marianne Lau Z=3EE

Marianne Lau Charity Art Exhibition

& ZRMarianne Lau?ﬁ,ﬁ'a‘%f’ﬁ%%? ’ ’J}EJ B T&E, T8, » "®a >
TRy Ry - Hif o fFin "B, IEFRER TOBTTE , A2

AERBENA—BEZ N AR REEER - RARBIWE @ HIRFAX

BRESBBASFAZHE -

Artist Marianne Lau donated five of her works at Philia Lounge in Central,

namely “Spring” , “Summer” , “Autumn” , “Winter” and
“Sunshine” . Of all the works, “Sunshine” is the best embodiment of

JMHF’ s enduring efforts to contribute to the society against all odds. Net

profits from the exhibition will go to JMHF for charitable purposes.

2010-01-10

Heal The Soul Mini Concert IWEE[RE

Heal The Soul Mini Concert

e ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ S/ NE AN BRI AEH ABEBI LB RS
% RIES L HIEEEIE Y 2 KM - EHEEN R IEES
B o EBEMEOIINEARSE - PIEMEEEAS -

The beautiful voice of General Practitioner Dr. Tse Hoi-kay breathed

Marianne Lau(Z—)

new life into souls burdened by the urban bustle. Dr. Tse performed
numerous classic numbers in the concert; a charitable chocolate sales

was also held on the same day. The organiser of the event donated the
net profits from ticket sales to JMHF.

HISHEEH)
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Joyful Charitable 10km Run

AEEEENN TOBTHEERTARE, NRARENLR - ARBEREBEER—REDHTIHHA
R BEEN  EYETRZMED KERFSLVERE - HECHBEITHER -

RERFFNEESEBERBREVERESETRFESD - @ LHAAMEESEL - SRmE "FHaR
ORSREYE y K—fE TNEHRIR, BA 0 WS Y AR - KRR -

The first  “Joyful Charitable 10km Run” was held at the
Citygate Outlets in Tung Chung, bringing youthful vigor to
the Tung Chung and Mui Wo neighbourhood . The event
aimed to encourage the public to exercise more and to keep
physically and mentally fit.

A carnival was also held in the piazza of Citygate Outlets in

%%E % LEENZE %@?‘ii Tung Chung on the same day. Four game stalls, two  “Joyful
T”;;;m o 5478/ NB R Mood Testing Stations” and a “Clown Balloon Twisting”
Bry==

booth brought together families of old and young for some
great fun.

Wil TEZER - ATE

2010-01-31
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2010-02-19-2010-02-20

SuperfAbEiRIAE

Super Star Alike Concert

—HERDEETF  ERENTFHER
BB » AT AFROER
IB4FFRAF - [RIRSF » IR[AI AR R B4R (2
BEAE ©

R RREN R A I INER B DS
EEREAME -

The audience was immensely entertained
by the performance of the talented imitators
and enjoyed great laugh. Taking advantage
of this opportunity, JMHF hoped to bring
happiness to the society in the Year of
Tiger and to raise society awareness about
the message of mental health .

JMHF felt thankful that we had Ms. Chrissie  Z(Z S04 (42 7)) EIME (A h)EFE A )

Chau acting as the event s promotion T‘EXE(EE);%;&(EE)%UE%%(E:)
ambassador.

2010-03-06%2010-03-07

DIETTE 2ASRR _FIRMEERE

Battling the Financial Tsunami - Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity &
Branded Second-Hand Clothes
EBEHEREEREEEEN R BEREGHN —REANZRAEXST  EREREGFHARADER)
BB FER  BEN - HEH - REE - BE - MBE - REW - BEP ~ £EBE  BEF - B/
R~ FHRESE - REEREE - REREFRIEBENBELMRENSGERE  HBEHRIEERIA

Regal Hotel International sponsored the venue for the event, and we received overwhelming support from
celebrities, including (not in particular order): Andy Lau, Joey Yung, Lo Po Man, Charlene Choi, Stephen Chan, Gigi
Lai, Brigitte Lin, Sandra Ng, Chrissie Chau, Vinci Wong, Nina Paw, Eileen Cha and Alex Fong, and many more. The
Charity Sales attracted more than 600 visitors who shopped for a good cause. The event ended on a high note.
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Overall Activities List

BTN mERE
Dates of Activities Name of Activities

24 Whole Year BHEMAREE

Professional face-to-face counselling

24 Z Whole Year Z4% Hotline
2009F4H1HE R A TSRS
20104 3831H RSB EESE

Counselling Program for the Middle-aged
Sponsored by Sedan Chair Charities Fund
200944 H6H THUBH - B AR _FIRAIAMRN , TEBRES
Press Conference for “Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-
Hand Clothes”
200944 A 9H BRIRETEEEE "HUBH - BARBMFRIMARE , EF
“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”
promotion- i-Cable Entertainment News Channel
20094 H9H TVBETHEBER "B - B ARG ZTFREMALEH | EE)
“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”
promotion- TVB programme: “Leisure and Pleasure”
200944 A 9H BEEL - FEe-EER - BENREEHTE "HUBH - 2 AR _FREOAMAH ) 5
“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”
promotion-Commercial Radio-881
20094 F9H EREAFE—HEREE
B8 TSR - AR FREAIEE | B
“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”
promotion-Commercial Radio-RTHK1

2009F4H10HE THUBW - BABZFREAIAHES
2009F4512H Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes
2009448 22H BBZEXZ#E(—) Peer Support (1)
2009F4 5248 & WHFHTES TEe—H RO, OBITEREARIELE ¢
200958 10H New Town Plaza Fly Like A Paper--- High Like A Plane”

Cheer-up Golden Phrase Composite Competition
20094F4F28H FEEBGHETRE T+ REREANSRSE, B

The 3rd Volunteer Awar
2009458 17H KEEBHULERFAT Cheer up
2009458 20H EHX B NREEEDZE(—) Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and families (1)
20094F5H22H YIEADE RA S

Generation Y - Let the New Age Talents be Your Valuable Assets
20094F5H30H PEPNAIRFERER

“Star-quality Mental health in Adversity” Seminar

200946 A 8H IR IEISHEREBE_T5 TR REMSHO

Mental Health Seminar for Non-profit Organisations- Aberdeen Kai-Fong Welfare Association Fong Wong Woon
Tei Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

200965 10H FIEEA - MIE903-F £ — K2 Commercial Radio Interview for “King - University “

2009464201 BRZESZ & (T) Peer Support(2)

200947 A 2H FEFRBIBEERRAE_ RE=[TEFTEZEREMSHL
Mental Health Seminar for Non-profit Organisations- WGHs Mrs. Wang Li Ming Tzun Tsuen Wan Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre

20090F7A7THE FAZE SR AR T AR AR AR

20098 525H Advanced Training Course for Peer Support Volunteers

2009F8H31HE FE3MBRoadshow X B 8|5 &

2009498 1H Roadshow promotion for “Joyful School Project “

2009579 F1HE B TERS IR

200911 H9H Advanced Training Course for Hotline Volunteers

200949H2H TRUBMESOEBEINAEMEEMS
Press conference on the survey for the impact of financial tsunami on the emotional status of secondary school
students

2009498 3H REF S TIEEBED ) B—NEZIL(AIRFL)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 1-2)

20094F9H4H FXEA - HESS1-EEH - BEHNERHE

H5E TOBTESAFRERE
“5" Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner” promotion-Commercial Radio 881

20094F9H4 ~ 11H REFEXEERE "TREOBASE ) F—REZMRRR/N\=FEEPE)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 1-2)

20094F9H 8H LIETHIBFEERE
5" Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner
2009498 9H ARIREHEAES T ORTBMEFRERE
“5" Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner” promotion- “i-Cable TV”
20094F9H9H TVBRIRAZERE " LDFTBSEFRERE

“5" Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner” promotion TVB programme “Scoop”



20099 9H
20094E9H 10H

200998 12H
20094F9H19 * 26H

20094F95 25H
2009595 25H

20094F95 26 H

20094F9 5 29H
20094F9H 308 E
2009F 10826 H
20094F9H 30H

20094108
2009%1082H

20094F10H9H
20094F10H 14 ~ 28H
2009E10815H
20094108 15H
20094E10H16 ~ 22H

20094108 17H
20094105 19H

20094E10520H
20094E10521H

20094E10H21H
20094E10H21H

20094E10H23H
20094F10H27H
20094104 30H
2009411 H2H
2009%F11 A 3H
2009411 B5H
20094F11H6H
20094F11 A 9H
20095115118
2009E11H13H
20094115 13H
2009F11B15BE

20094E12H831H
20094E11H17H

2009118 18H
2009F11H20H
20094E11H21H

20094E11H23H

TVBIREEAREE T LBITEISAFREIHE
“5" Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner” promotion-TVB programme “Extra’
BRIREHTEAER T OBTESBFESHE
“5" Anniversary of JMHF Charity Dinner” promotion- i-Cable Entertainment News Channel
BERM{CKER A S EEBFEThe Hong Kong Shue Yan University Alumni Association Topical Seminar
REFEEERER "RELAEN . F—REZIL(PEEBHEREER)
School Project Supportive Activities - “Workshop for Parents” (stop 1-2)
BRZESZ#E (=) Peer Support (3) I
EERIEIBIEERRBE BERAATHS
Mental Health Seminar for Non-profit Organisations- Hong Kong Federation of the Blind
W At BRI O Familyst 3] - BUREERITT I R AL B R
Shatin Social Welfare Department Happy Family Campaign
Seminar”
REFE T1EEBED ) Eoh(RE=[AERARALEHE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 3)
B TR TR BifR, BHE
“Glass. Fashion. Air Fair” Promotional Activity @ Harbour City
LN{EMZ R
LN leader Night
FEERFEPRMRIAE Bazaar “Mr and Ms Cheerful”
RETE T1EAEBED ) SBNLCERIE )
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 3)
REFE "+ REFOBEREFRIELE ) B
School Project — Award Presentation Ceremony for “10 Best Joyful Creative Video Clip Competition”
REFEEERER "TREOBEAML ) F=RENEEFEHER)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 3)
BRIRETEAEE (B - ik - BR) @88
“i-Cable TV” promotion for “Glass. Fashion. Art Fair” @ Harbour City
REFE T1EFEEED ) EhLEEFIEZRS)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 5)
REFEERER "TREOBAML ) FARENEERE=EERRALSHE)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 5-6)
2009FUR 2= T 52 5F12 Volunteer Recognition Ceremony 2009

“Walk with Happiness - Build a Positive Life

v

REEHE TIEEBREAD ), BN ELTHE) N s
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 6) p— j
BRERHESE (SPLUXOS) JR¥ (SP LUXOS) party g
BEX - RERRBEENEEO)

Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and families (2)

SESKER" |54EMEEFEEE  “Live a Light Life” mental health seminar
REFE TEEBED ) BB B EEETHBEETE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 7) - -
REFEEERER "TRELEAML ) FCHESSREPE)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 7)
REE T1EEBED ) B \h(CEEREREERS)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 8)
REFESIRER "TREODBEARMRE ) F/\HEEER)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 8)
REE T1EHEBED ) EANETILCTRAEERTE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 9-10)
REFSR TEERED ) B+ BB S XEEEHRETE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 11)
FEECOREEBELTIES

“Love your friend”  Topical Seminar-cum-Workshop
REFERER "TREODBAML ) EAhECEER)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 9)
REFE TEHEHEED ) B+ hESERETE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 12)
REFBSERERER "TRELBAE ) BTHERSIRERS)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 10)
FFEFMB B ERAE_RASERIABIHARSRBEH L
Mental Health Seminar for Non-profit Organisations- S.K.H. Lok Man Alice Kwok Integrated Service Centre
REGE TBEBED ) ETZIIRRB/N\ZFRERE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 13)
BRERESEE "LBETHEERTARE,

“JMHF 10km Charity Run” promotion- “i-Cable TV" commercial
<BAs A T>1 AEESE
F+E DRBE)ALE | ARG
Ming Pao weekly Annual Reception
BRZESZ4E (M) Peer Support (4)
REFE T1BHEBED ) EH Uk (R REMEL )
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 14)
WHRELKERER-BRILES
Shatin Tour of Love- Ma On Shan Plaza
REFE T EAIHL | B —hRE=FRERMRALTHS)
School Project — “Teacher Enhancement” (Stop 1) 47
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200911 523H
2009411 H525H
2009E11H25H
200911 827H
2009411 H28H

20094118 30H

20091282 ~ 8H

2009128 7HE
20094128 12H
20094E12H8H
2009E12H8HE
20105108191
2009F12H9H
2009128 11H
20094128 12H
2009125 14H
20094128 16H

2009125 18H

2009FE 128 12HE

20094E12813H

2009 F12F16HE

20094F12H20H
20094E12819H

20095125208
2009F12821H
2009E12831H
2010E1A5H

2010215 10H
201018 15H

2010E1H18H
2010F1 5 18H
2010818198
201041 H22H
20104E1 5 22H
2010818231

201041523 ~ 29H

20104F1H25H
2010615 26H
20104F1827H
20104F1H27H
2010E1528H
20104£1 529K
201041H30H

TOBITEBRESRTARE | R EBT
Press Conference for “JMHF 10km Charlty Run Promotional Activities
REFE TBEHED ) ST hikEAREARBHE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 15)
REFBIXEEE "TREOBAGSE ) E+—uh(HHEEMRE)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 11)
REFE TIBEBEED ) B k(LR ER)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 16)
WHABOKBE S-S BE—H
Shatin Tour of Love- Shatin City One Plaza
REFE TIEEBED ) E+tuk(EEMTEASEANRE
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 17)
BB E TEEBED ) B\ R AR ARHETE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 18-19)
BRRBRIESE T ODBETHRERTARE

“i-Cable TV" promotion for “JMHF 10km Charity Run”

FEFRBISEERAZ_SERSS

Mental Health Seminar for Non-profit Organisations- Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers

Marianne LauZ =% R
Marianne Lau Charity Art Exhibition
REF S TIEEBED ) B TIh(NBEENHRS)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 20)
RERTE T HETIDALE B I (NLEEXE &)
School Project — “Teacher Enhancement” (Stop 2)

"'U city Smile ; =H&|_JBBEE " &, BEDIYRIEEM LI

“U City Smile” Project- Stress-relief culinary ideas — DIY fruit tart baking class
SERFIRS B RENE_EETERANR
Mental Health Seminar for Non-profit Organisations- The Methodist Church
REFE TIEEHED ) St —uh(IHEMNER)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 21)
FEEAR—a-ALAREELRTHEERTAERE

“JMHF 10km Charlty Run” Promotion -RTHK 1 programme “Happy Daily” -

EABESEE "TOBTHESHTARE,

“JMHF 10km Charity Run”  promotion-RoadShow TV commercial
ERBEEEE T LBETHRERTAEE

“JMHF 10km Charity Run” promotion- RoadShow TV commercial

FAZESE(R
Peer Support (5)
RERBIXEIEE "RETFY , SSRERE=REEDRACSHE

School Project Supportive Activities - “Workshop for Parents” (stop 3)
REFTE T HEDIDALE ) BEIEEHRFARROREECHE

School Project — “Teacher Enhancement” (Stop 3)

FFENBIBREEERE-EASERIBBEFZERE DL

Mental Health Seminar for Non- proflt Organisations- S.K.H. Lok Man Alice Kwok Integrated Service Centre

REEE TEEHED ) B+ TILGREREHPE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 22)

Heal the Soul Concert

REFE TBHBRED ) BT uh(EBEASR)
Joyful School Project Know Your Mood (Stop 23)
RUEERBR(REATERED)

“Super Stars Concert promotion- Press Conference
REETE TEEBED, SIS0 EEIRE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 24)
BRIREHBEEEE "SuperUEEERES
“Super Stars Concert” Promotion — i-Cable Entertainment News Channel
BRERMEITRE - EANBLBE
“Walk with Emotion” Seminar for Parents, Teachers and Students
BER - FERRBLEHAZR(Z)
Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and families (3)
EE®  REWMEEE—
REFEIRER "TREOBAME ) FTRT=H0SAELHE)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 12-13)
RETE TBHBBED ) BT huh(EEREERE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 25)
RUEERIES(EATRAES)
“Super Stars Concert” Street Promotional Activities in Mong Kok
REFEIXEEREE "RELEY ) SML0PHEILHRS)
School Project Supportive Activities - “Workshop for Parents” (stop 4)
BRREHFEAEE "SuperE L ERREIES
“Super Stars Concert” promotion- “i-Cable” Entertainment News Channel
REFEIZEER "TREOEAE ) £+0uk(RERER
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 14)
AHRIRENEAEE "SuperftlERRRES
“Super Stars Concert” promotion- “i-Cable” Entertainment News Channel
REFEIXEERR "RERILEH ) ShkEAGHEEDE)
School Project Supportive Activities - “Workshop for Parents”  (stop 5)



2010F1H31H
2010428 1H
2010424 2H
20106E2H3H
20106284 ~ 5H
2010424 8H

2010825 10H
2010828 18H

20106F2519 ~ 20H
2010625 20H
2010427 24H
201082524 H

2010825 25H

2010828 25H
2010438 1H

2010838 1H
20104E3H2H

20104383~ 17H
20108E384H

2010E3A5H
20106E3A5 ~ 6H
20104:386H
20104738 10H
20104F3H811H
2010463511 ~ 12H
2010438 20H
2010437 25H
2010438 25H
20104F3727H
20104:3 7 29H
20105F4 5 12H

20108E5H85H
20104558 ~ 14H

2010455 20H
201045428 H

LBTEZREBTARR
Joyful Charitable 10km Run
HRIREFHAER T LETBRSETAER
“JMHF 10km Charity Run” promotion ” i-Cable” Entertainment News Channel
REFERER "TREOBAML ) SE+huk(PEER)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 15)
REFE TEHEHBEED ) BT NMEE=FER)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 26)
REFS TEEBRED ) B+ TE=THPASEERS)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 27-30)
REE TBHEBED ) E=T (R EEERBRELSHE)
Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 31)

REETE TBE#EFEED ) =1+ _uh(FAZKEMREE H£2) Joyful School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 32)

TVB4 RVIPE & "SuperBLEE BB |
“Super Stars Concert promotion- TVB programme “The Green Room”

RUEEENIE
Super Stars Concert
BRREFEAERSE "Super U EEAE En J
“Super Stars Concert” promotion- “i-Cable” Entertainment News Channel

REFE T1EEBEED ) BEE=T=uh(FEERREC SRS
School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 33)

TVBEIHAREE ' RARE _FROZZEE

“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes”  promotion-

TVB programme  “Leisure and Pleasure”

FBANBR_FRIEEERET ) SETIHM

“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes” promotion-

Exclusive interview to Next Magazine

FREEX IR (7X)
Peer Support (6)

20108 ABIR_FRNEERTTES

Press Conference for “Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-

Hand Clothes”
REREESS ZRMEN

Check Presentation of Sedan Chair Charities Fund

BRRRETHECEE "RALE _FROZERE

“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes” promotion

“i-Cable” Entertainment News Channel

REFEEERR "TREOBAE ) B+ k+tik(THEMNLER)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 16-17)

ATVEANMIRESE "2 AR _FRBERE

“Battling the Financial Tsunami — Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes” promotion- *

male audience-oriented” programme on ATV
REFS T1EEBED ) B=1MuhEEPE)
School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 34)
20102 A FRAEEHE
Battling the Financial Tsunami — Joyful Charity Sales for Celebrity & Branded Second-Hand Clothes
PIRBER REWMERBE_
The Secrets to Happiness Seminar (Stop 2)
BEREELS-EREEESSE
The Society of Rehabilitation and Crime Prevention HK-Health legion appreciation ceremony
FRABAR—a-FALERER T ORTHRNE ) HIEA
“JMHF Anti- Depressmn Flag Selling Day” promotion- RTHK 1 programme “Happy Daily”
REFESEERER "TREOBAE ) B+ AR TAERFSEHER)
School Project Supportive Activities - School Joyful Ambassador (Stop 18-19)
FTFR/0BE ) UGB ERIFLE TSR A2
U City Smile” Project- “Open up your mind” creative comic strip competition
7SR R B RN B F1009-2010
Caring Company NGO Partnership Day
EX - RERRBEHSZE (M)
Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and families (4
WHRE KBRS RS
Shatin Tour of Love- Hang On Shopping Centre
BABARRGEERFRER T OBTBAMNE  HiEA
“JMHF Anti-Depression Flag Selling Day” promotion- RTHK 5 programme  “Live in a Sunny Day”
REFE TEEBRED ) E=TAuh(CERRERERRE)
School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 35)
BREGE TEEBEED ) BF=1/NuE NS HER) School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 36)
REFEXEIRE "RELER ) AR CHIEAILEERETS)
School Project — “Teacher Enhancement” (Stop 6-7)
REFE TEHBED ) E=tCEETRESRABTE
School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 37)
REE TEHEBED ) B=1/\(EFXEHER)
School Project-Know Your Mood (Stop 38)
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) Statistics
N
NVR [1EI it Statistic
( - o
" THE4E Category of Event BH é}éﬁi/&ﬁ%./\.z/k
— ) No. of Event No. of Participants
"1 BZBEEE Mental Health
—l s A R BB RE 130 A
—_ |BEEBTRR  ZERELEETOA
— B INAMRFFEROEBEE 310A
:} REBHEBEERE(RE=RIZLEEENSDOBEREE
_\\\) ) 40 A
:) REBEEEBREC TRERENEPL) 110A 13 1700
— %ﬁ’\l%%%ﬁ%)?é’%@(éi%%ﬁﬂ}\Eﬂé‘%@ﬁ%ﬁ) 30A
__,.) BHEEREEASLETBEFLFARISHL) T0A
s MER T IBERRBREEBRESE) 30 A
looe RNEER TR BEEERABE(EEHERSHE) 50A
= el @RS oA
t U}f | DPHEBLRB-E— ~ ZF=uh750 A
H 4._,. &5t E] School Project 35 12,130
e -)'= | 553/ TfEY5 Training Course / Workshop 18 649
: el | E/AEEEERE Sharing 35 74337650
g EfEZSME Sharing 4 83
..\"{ : £70EE) Fundraising 11 9300
H l'_ L | XERRFS Supportive Service 5 98
) e o 121 74361610
i/
sl Ml AR IRTRSRAT Jo ptline Sta
'.E—‘ .l 4/09 | 5/09 | 6/09 | 7/09 | 8/09 | 9/09 |10/09|11/09 |12/09 | 1/10 | 2/10 | 3/10
Vel JREBEARA Sufferers 32 | 21 | 58 | 62 | 37 | 57 | 43 | 47 | 50 | 38 | 30 | 58
_\5 JREBEZKA Families of sufferers | 26 | 13 | 16 | 20 | 11 | 23 | 13 | 23 | 13 | 10 | 8 | 24
fREBEBAR Friends of sufferers 1 3 1 3 6 1 1 2 4 5 3
- Hfth  Others 2 1 1 5] 3|7 1| 1
®)  HithEHR 0| o0 00| o0 oo | o 0| o0
:) I TOTAL 61 | 40 | 80 | 84 | 57 | 87 | 62 | 74 | 82 | 58 | 44 | 86
=====:==: Bl S 5 : 0 :
i EHEEE No. of email case 4/89 5/109 6/;)9 7/109 8/89 9/109 10é09 11(/)09 12;09 1/310 2/30 3/;0
1
[ ] H
}é..::ﬂiEB"o-o.c eling Se e Se e Sta
i 4/09 | 5/09 | 6/09 | 7/09 | 8/09 | 9/09 [10/09]11/0912/09| 1/10 | 2/10 | 3/10
. @ {82  No.of cases 17 | 18 | 18 |17 | 14| 7 | 11| 11| 12| 15| 10 | 13
; : MBAR . 71 | 56 | 85 | 88 | 98 | 67 | 77 | 59 | 83 | 78 | 81 | 100
n = No. of interview sessions
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Charm Union Development Ltd
Emperor Entertainment (HK) Ltd
Lau Yuet Ming Marianne
Mastercraft International Limited
Michelle Lam

Mr. & Mrs Owen Chan
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818 Health Professionals
A & J Technology Limited
Amway Hong Kong Ltd.
AQUALABEL
AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited
Bcment
Blue Monkey Productions
Bossini
C K CHO Limited
Centro
Charity Merchandizing Promotion Co.
CHOULETTE
CJM & Okamoto
CJM Company Limited
CNI Bullion Ltd
Coach Hong Kong Ltd
Cores
CosMax Ltd.
Crabtree & Evelyn (HK) Ltd.
Data-Sphere (HK) Ltd
Del Monte Fresh Produce Ltd.
Dental Service Centre Ltd
Dermalogica
Dettol
DNA Production
DOS
Dunhill London
DY Concept Ltd
FANCL
Folli Follie
Glenmorangie
Global Mania Empire Management Limited
Goodworks Limited
Guccl
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IBO Jewelry (HK) Limited Swarovski Hong Kong Limited

ISAWORKSHOP(Hong Kong)Ltd
Jetour (China) Limited

JFT Holdings Limited

Kiehl' s since 1851

Kuok Pui Fong

Lau, Chan & Ko, Solicitors

Laura Mercier

Links of London

Louis Vuitton Asia Pacific

Media International (Hong Kong) Limited
Media Power Network Ltd.
MekoZER

MGM Grand Macau

Neutrogena

New Fair (HK) Ltd

NulLife International (Asia) Limited
Ocassions PR & Marketing Ltd.
Okamoto Industries (H.K.) Ltd.
Olympic Watch & Jewellery co., Ltd
Pala Italian Restaurant & Bar
Peak Zen Restaurant

PIPX AL EZE

Pompei Ltd

Probus Ltd

Reckitt Benckiser (Dettol)

Red Wine Village

Richemont Luxury Aisa Pacific Limited
ROC

Sanrio Wave HK Company Limited
Signpost 8.0

SKI

Sportsoho

SPY Henry Lau

THE GRAND REGALIA
Swinton

Swire Properties Management Limited
The Group Holdings Ltd
The Paul Frank Store Hong Kong
Twincity (Far East) Ltd
UNITED FOCUS LIMITED
UNOVUSE#N BRI AT
Versace Asia Pacific Ltd

W & W Limited

World Cruises Centre Ltd
World Sky production
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Annie Ma

Chan Ho Yee

Chang Wai Kam
Cheung Lee Na
Cheung Shu Wai
Cheung Siu Tin

Chin Ching Yee

Choi Hei Mo

Conrad Yip

Felix Chan

Helen Kwong

Ho Wai Kin

Hui Pui

Joe Lee

John Ngou

John Woo

Lam Chui Shan

Lau Vivian Kwan Sio
Lee Sai Kai David
Lee Wai Lin Teresa
Lee Yin Wai, Vivian
Lee Yuen Kwan
Leung Mei Yee
Mable Ho

Marianne Lau
Melanie Tam
Michelle & Leslie Lam
Cheung Ka Ki Karina
Monica Tsui

James Ng

Peter Chan

Joseph Chan Shu Chuen
Lau Shun Chuen Stephen
Michael Tse

PAUL ZEE

TONY YUNG

Tsang Yin
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Adpy Chan

Alice Cheung Hoi Yan
Camay Fung

Chan Chi Yan

Chan Chiu Hoi
Chan Hiu Tung
Chan Lung

Chan Man Ling
Chan Nga Lai

Chan Pak Yung
Chan Po Yi

Chan Siu Chung
Chan Sze Wan
Chan Wing Fan
Chau Wai Hung
Cheng Weng Na
Cheuk Ka Wai
Cheung Ka Po
Cheung Ka Ying
Cheung Kam Kai
Cheung Yuk Ting
Choi Lai Hung
Chong Yu Mei, Rannis
Chow Ling Ling
Christina Hsuang
Chung Wing Ngai
Dick Lam

Ding Hiu Ping Alive
Edward Ma

Elvis Cheung
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Victor Lai
William Chan
Chau Lam Mei Mi
Betty Chang
Betty Tse

Irene Cheung
Lydia Chang
Pat So

Rabia Nazir
Stella Kan
Teresa Yau
Christine Foo
Karen Suen
Mureen Cheung
Nancy Wong
Winnie Au
Winnie Ng

Bet

Juliana Chan
Lai Hoi Yu

LILY CHOW
LILY LI

Ng Kam Fai

Ng Yee Kwan
Patricia Tsui
Pomana Lam
To Yin Ching
Tong Yee Lee
Tsang Pik Kwan
Vong Soki
Wong Shu Wing
Wong Wing Man
Yeung Fung Kuen
papalsibisid
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E/NE/NA
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Emily Poon

Fong Ka Lo Maria Carmella
Fong Yuen Wa
Ho Ming Kit

Ho So Yue

Hui Bryan Guevarra
Hui Yee Mei
Hung Hiu Man

Ip Kam Wa

Ip Oi Yee

Ip Wing Chi

Ivy Poon

Janice Fan

Jerry Kan

John Lam

K K Cheung
Kong Wai Kit
Koon Chun Hang
Kwok Sau Yuet
Kwong Hang Ting
Kwong Ka Lap
Kyle Wan

Lai Kit Ying

Lai Tai Yin

Lam Chi To

Lam Hiu Wing
Lam Yuk Ming
Lau Ka Yan

Lau Lok Sum

Lau PoYi
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Law Bo Ying

Law Sin Man Mathew
Lee Chun Kit

Lee Ho Yin

Lee Pui Wai

Lee Wai Mei Hellas
Leung Chi Shing
Leung Lai Yin
Leung Po Chu Paula
Leung Po Chu Polly
Leung Shing Chun
Li Hiu Tung

Li Man Yee Isabel
Li Mei Ching

Li San Ming

Li Yuet Yi

Lo Man Yi

Lok Kwan Yee

Lui Chun Yu

Lui Ka Tung

Ma Man Choi

Ma Wai Ha

Mak Wing Hei

May Chan Yin Mei
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Ng Ka Wai

Ng Wing Yee
Pauline Law
Polly Leung
Poon Crystal
Poon Ka Ying
Ricardo Yu
Sam Yu

Shing Siu Ling
Shum Pik Kei Becky
Sit Chun Kit
Sze Sui Hing
Tam Sheung Heung
Tam Wai Ho
Tang Cheuk Wa
To Chung Nam
To Siu Hang
Tsang Lap Yin
Tsang Man Kit
Tse Chi Shing
Tse Tsz Hong
Vincent Sung
Wan Ka Ho
Wan Yuk Lam
Wong Ka Hei
Wong Kai Ching

Monita Lee Wong Ngai Chun

Nam Chun Ho Wong Sze Man Fion

Nelson Chow Wong Wai Shing

Ng Ching Chee Wong Yik Wai
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Yau Tsz Lok
Yeung Cherlyn Chuek Yee
Yeung Sin Yee
Yeung Wan Ha
Yip Ka Leung

Yip Ka Ming Grant
Yiu Ka Wai

Yu Kiu Yan

Yu Ricardo KaHin
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Financial Statements

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED E:
WisTTERESEERAIRAD) I[=

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee has pleasure in submitting the report together with the audited financial statements of Joyful (Mental
Health) Foundation Limited (the "Foundation") for the year ended 31 March 2010.

v

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Foundation are the promotion of equal opportunity and in particular the elimination of
discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with mental or mood disorder; and the promotion of research and
education for better understanding of mental health and mental health patients and their families. There are no significant
changes compared with the activities conducted in previous year.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The surplus of the Foundation for the year ended 31 March 2010 and the financial position of the Foundation as at that date are
exhibited in the annexed audited financial statements.

FUNDS

Details of the movements in funds of the Foundation during the year are set out in the statement of changes in fund of the N -
-

Foundation on page 7. gl

SHARE CAPITAL

The Foundation was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance as a Foundation limited by guarantee.

FIXED ASSETS 1 — |‘

Details of the movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 4 to the financial statements. ‘;I A :J{

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
The members of Executive Committee during the financial year and up to the date of this report:- A\

CHENG Sau Ying Irene —
CHIU Mei Zin Cecilia (Appointed on 1 April 2010)
FOK Chak Kee
LAI Pang
LAM Kin Ming
LAU Fat Man
LAU Yim Ling Cecilia e HHH-
LEE Oi Tak Audrey HH E E
LI Kwok Fun e
LI Wai Shing Jackson - :I . [
MOK Yuen Shan Joyce i oam L
WONG Pearl " = ® 4
WONG Shuk Man ) ®
YU Wai Man [ ] 3
a 3
In accordance with article 34 of the Foundation's Articles of Association, except the Permanent Founding Member, Ms. LAM : o
Kin Ming, all members of the Executive Committee shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. ) B [ ]
53
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REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Continued)

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S INTERESTS

No contracts of significance to which the Foundation was a party and in which a member of the Executive Committee had a
material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year were audited by Messrs. Cheng & Cheng Limited who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

ZLe il

Chairman J

Hong Kong, 30 November 2010



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

WG TEEZ=R e RIRAD)

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited [/MB{TENZEZH ST/ REA
F]] set out on pages 5 to 23, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2010, and the statements of
comprehensive income, changes in funds and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory notes.

Members of the Executive Committee's responsibilities for the financial statements

The Executive Committee of the Foundation is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Executive Committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

v
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

NG TEEERERIRAD)

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Foundation as at 31 March 2010

and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

| &/Wf

Cheng & Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Hong Kong, 30 November 2010

Cheng Hong Kei
Practising Certificate number P01806



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

WG TEE=E e RIRAD)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 March 2010

Note

Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Plant and equipment 4
Financial assets 5

Current assets
Donation and other receivables 6
Cash at bank and on hand

Non-current assets held for sale 7

Deduct: Current liabilities
Sundry creditors and payables

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Funds
Education development fund
Fundraising and promotion funds
Services fund
Operating fund

o0 o0 0 0

Signed on behalf of the Executive Committee by:-

|
=
2010 2009
HKS HKS$
80.861 104,669
. 671377
80.861 776,046
14301 86.040
11,502,836 7.482.358
11517137 7.568.398
777,500 ]
12204637 7.568.398
-« \ -~
nky
] 42,194 -
12204637 7.526.204
12375498 8302.250 1 - I.
-
——
2,600,000 2,600,000
2.075.000 2,075,000 &
2764100  2.905.000 e
4936398 722250 .
Xr?
12375498 8302250  ——

N\
7

\
NN

Member of the Executive Committee Member of the Executive Committee

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

Income
Donation received
Project income

Expenditure
Project expenses

Other revenue
Administrative expenscs
Other operating expenses

Surplus before taxation

Taxation

Net surplus for the year

Other comprehensive surplus for the year:
Net fair value gain on non current assets held for sale

Taotal comprehensive surplus for the year

Mote

11

10

12

13

14

2010 2009
HKS HKS
581,611 196,383
7.167.454  3.619.835
7.749.065  3.816218
3,388,596 2,344,774
4360469 1471444
333,165 173,528

(585,609) (747.510)

- (107.025)
4,108,025 790,437
4,108,025 790,437

106,123

4,214,148 790,437




JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

WG TEEZE e AIRAD)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
For the year ended 31 March 2010

Education Fundraising
development  and promotion Services Operating
fund funds fund fund Total
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$
Balance at 1 April 2008 2,867,441 - 732,700 4,053,113 7,653,254
Changes in funds:
Special donation for funds - - 250,000 - 250,000
Expenditure incurred for the year (267,441) - (124,000) - (391,441)
Reallocation of funds - 2,075,000 2,046,300 (4,121,300) -
Total comprehensive surplus for
the year - - - 790,437 790,437
Balance at 31 March 2009 2,600,000 2,075,000 2,905,000 7,222,250 8,302,250
Changes in funds:
Expenditure incurred for the year - - (140,900) - (140,900)
Total comprehensive surplus for
the year - - - 4,214,148 4,214,148
Balance at 31 March 2010 2,600,000 2,075,000 2,764,100 4,936,398 12,375,498

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

NG TEEEE e AIRAD)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 March 2010

Operating activities
Surplus before taxation

Adjustments for:
Amortised cost of financial assets
Depreciation of owned assets
Interest and investment income
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Operating profit before working capital changes
Decrease in donation and other receivables
(Decrease)/increase in sundry creditors and payables
Net decrease in education development fund
Net (decrease)/increase in services fund
Cash generated from operations
Interest and investment income
Net cash generated from operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash generated from financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

HKS$ HKS$

4,108,025 790,437

- 106,023

32,977 39,775
(80,487)  (173,478)

- 1,002

4,060,515 763,759

71,739 267,032

(42,194) 27,317
- (267441)

(140,900) 126,000

3,949,160 916,667

80,487 173,478

4,029,647 1,090,145
15 9,169)  (39,055)
4,020,478 1,051,090
7482358 6,431,268

16 11,502,836 _ 7.482.358

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisITEESEERIRAD)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
For the year ended 31 March 2010

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited is a Foundation limited by guarantee and incorporated and domiciled in Hong
Kong. The address of its registered office and principal place of operation is Unit 2, Ground Floor, Ching Fai House, Tsz
Ching Estate, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon.

SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements of the Foundation are set out as

follows:-

(@)

(b)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by

the Foundation is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Foundation. Information on adoption of new accounting standards to the
extent that they are relevant to the Foundation for the current and prior accounting periods are reflected in note 3.

The Foundation has not adopted any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting

period (see note 18).
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis. The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest dollar except when

otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

v
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisiTEEEEERIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2010

2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(©

(d)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Foundation's statement of financial position when the
Foundation becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The following financial instruments are

classified according to the management's intention on acquisition:-

Investments in debt securities

Investments in debt securities are initially stated at fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair value can be
more reliably estimated using valuation techniques whose variables include only data from observable markets. Cost
includes attributable transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below. These investments are subsequently
accounted for as follows, depending on their classification:-

Held-to-maturity securities

Dated debt securities that the Foundation has the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity securities. Held-to maturity securities are stated in the statement of financial position at amortised

cost less impairment losses (see note 2(f)).

Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment losses,
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the
effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment losses.

Payables
Payables are initially recognised at fair value. Payables are subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of

discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 2(f)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of each item of plant and equipment, less its estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method over its estimated useful live. The annual rates of depreciation

adopted are as follows:-

- Furniture and fixtures 20 - 30%
- Equipment 20 - 30%
- Leasehold improvement 20 - 30%

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an

asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisITEESEERIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2010

2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e) LEASED ASSETS

()

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Foundation
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return
for a payment or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

Classification of assets leased to the Foundation

Assets that are held by the Foundation under leases which transfer to the Foundation substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the Foundation are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease charges

Where the Foundation has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are charged
to the statement of comprehensive income in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of comprehensive income in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment of investments in debt securities and other receivables

Investments in debt securities and other current and non-current receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost
or are classified as available-for-sale securities are reviewed at each end of the reporting period to determine whether
there is objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Foundation about one or more of the following loss events:-

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract;

- asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its cost;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial re-organization; and

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtor.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisiTEEEEERIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2010

2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

®

(h)

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (Continued)

Impairment of investments in debt securities and other receivables (Continued

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is determined and recognised as follows:-

- For trade and other current receivables and other financial assets carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the present value of their estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate of the assets (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition of these assets), where the effect of discounting is material. This assessment is made collectively
where financial assets carried at amortised cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status,
and have not been individually assessed as impaired. future cash flows For financial assets which are assessed For
impairment collectively are based on historical loss experience For assets with credit risk characteristics similar to

the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the statement
of comprehensive income. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the carrying amount of the assets
exceeding that amount which would have been determined previously had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

An assessment is carried out at each end of the reporting period to determine whether there are any internal or
external indications that assets are impaired. If any such indications exist, the recoverable amount of the assets,
being the greater of its net selling price or value in use, is estimated. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount where appropriate. Such impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive

income.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity
at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Foundation's cash
management are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash
flows.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees. Where

payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) -
For the year ended 31 March 2010 |

2% SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

1)

(k)

)

INCOME TAX (|

v

The Foundation is a charitable institution and is exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Provided it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Foundation and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be

measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as follows:-

(i) Donation received

Donation received is recognised whenever it is received or receivable.

(i) Interest and investment income
-\ -
Interest and investment income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest rate —
method. - -
(iii) Project income
Project income is recognised whenever it is received or receivable.
(iv) Other income 1 —_— r
Exchange gain is recognised on the date of translation for foreign currencies transactions. [ |

Sundry income is recognised whenever it is received or receivable.

FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the accounts of the Foundation are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Foundation operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are

presented in Hong Kong dollars ("HK$"), which is the functional and presentation currency.
TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the o

am
am
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised | &

in the statement of comprehensive income, except those arising from foreign currency borrowings used to

hedge a net investment in a foreign operation which are recognised in other comprehensive income.

1 a
)
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency &= e ;JE
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and - 8 2
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign g [1 1
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined. @ H 4
a
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisiTEEEEERIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2010

2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(m) RELATED PARTIES

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Foundation if the
Foundation has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant influence over
the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Foundation and the party
are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals (being
members of key management personnel, significant members and/or their close family members) or other
entities and include entities which are under the significant influence of related parties of the Foundation
where those parties are individuals, and post employment benefit plans which are for the benefit of
employees of the Foundation or of any entity that is a related party of the Foundation.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The HKICPA has issued one new HKFRS, a number of amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Foundation. Amongst them, the following developments are
relevant to the Foundation's financial statements:-

* HKAS 1 (Revised 2007), Presentation of financial statements

* Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures - improving disclosures about financial instruments

* Improvements to HKFRSs (2008)

There is no material impact on the Foundation's financial statements as the amendments and interpretations are
consistent with policies already adopted by the Foundation.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

WiETTEEEE e RIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

4. FIXED ASSETS

Plant and equipment

Furniture
and Leasehold
fixtures  Equipment improvement Total
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$

Cost
At 1 April 2008 7,719 129,313 52,376 189,408
Additions 19,030 21,425 - 40,455
Disposals (460) (3,851) - (4,311)
At 31 March 2009 26,289 146,887 52,376 225,552
Additions - 9,169 - 9,169
At 31 March 2010 26,289 156,056 52,376 234,721
DEDUCT: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2008 4553 26,088 52,376 83,017
Charged for the year 6348 33,427 - 39,775
Eliminated on disposals (153) (1,756) - (1,909)
At 31 March 2009 10,748 57,759 52,376 120,883
Charged for the year 3,988 28,989 - 32,977
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31 March 2010 11,553 69,308 - 80,861
At 31 March 2009 15,541 89,128 - 104,669
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisiTEEEEERIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

5. FINANCIAL ASSETS

2010 2009

HKS$ HKS

Net carrying amount of held-to-maturity debt securities = 671,377

6. DONATION AND OTHER RECEIV ABLES

2010 2009

HKS$ HKS$

Donation receivable - 69,734
Other debtors and receivables 14,301 16,306
14,301 86,040

7. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
On 15 June 2010, the held-to-maturity debt securities were early redeemed by the issuer at the consideration of
HK$777,500 (US$100,000).

8. FUNDS

The Foundation was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance as a Foundation limited by guarantee. The Foundation
has four members at present. The liability of each member is limited to contributing to the assets of the Foundation to the
extent of HK$100 each in the event that the Foundation is wound up.

Details of the movements in funds during the year are referred to in the "Statement of changes in funds". The nature and

purpose of each fund are as follows:-

Education Development Fund
(1) The Fund helps to develop mental health education as part of the curriculum of Liberal Studies launched by the
Education and Manpower Bureau for Senior Secondary Education in Hong Kong. Such curriculum will foster

adolescents to establish positive values and attitudes towards life during their growing stage.
(i) The Fund aims to promote the importance of emotional health to secondary school students in Hong Kong and to
draw the awareness of teachers, students and parents for the disease of mood disorders so as to help them handle and

prevent the emotional problem in their daily life.

Fundraising and Promotion Funds

The Funds are to raise the donations from various fundraising events and used to cover all the promotion and public

relation activities.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

8. FUNDS (Continued)

Services Fund

(i) The Fund supports charitable organizations which serve patients with the mood disorder and their families in Hong

Kong.

(i1) The Fund provides face to face counseling services by experienced counselors and appropriate solutions to the people

who suffer from mood disorder.

(iii) The Fund supports the hotline services which provide information about mood disorders to needy people.

Operating Fund

The Fund supports the administrative and operation expenditure of the Foundation.

9. INCOME
-\ -
The Foundation is principally engaged in the promotion of equal opportunity and in particular the elimination of =
discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with mental or mood disorder; and the promotion of research and
education for better understanding of mental health and mental health patients and their families. Income comprises the
following category of revenue recognised during the year:-
2010 2009 : — 5
VN
HKS$ HKS$ i {
Project income
Education 577,325 1,161,247
~
Fund raising activities Ve J
BOBEBMEE 799,183 re
DSBS 5 200,000 —
BEE2050EIE S 181,200
_FEREEH -
AT ZEGE :
TALZEER -
2010EFEEED -
Others 1,026,046 i ammn
5,940,964 2,206,429 ETET
an | B |
nm
Promotion 431,459 20,547 -
an .
| B |
" an
Services 217,706 231,612 i @
- - | B | . :1
. F4
7,167,454 3,619,835 ) 8
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

NG TEREEE e AIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

10. OTHER REVENUE

Exchange gains
Interest and investment income
Sundry income

11. PROJECT EXPENSES

Education

Fund raising activities
BUERBBHEZZNS
DEEERER S
FEE2050R IS
—FEREEY
hiAFZEBRE
TARZEEN
2010 EEED
Others

Promotion

Services
Professional Counseling Service

THOEE . B RALT®HERE

Total project expenses

2010 2009
HKS$ HKS$
165,068 -
80,487 173,478
87,610 50
333,165 173,528
2010 2009
HKS$ HKS$
429,270 1,089,953
- 179,538

- 5,610

- 13,862
138,127 -
781,752 -
631,780 -
15,360 -
80,003 288,181
1,647,022 487,191
676,706 121,815
635,598 598,402
- 47,413
635,598 645,815
3,388,596 2,344,774




JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

WiGTTEEZE e RIRAD)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

12. SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION

Surplus before taxation is stated after charging:

Depreciation of owned assets
Members of the Executive Committee's remuneration
Fees
Other emoluments
Operating leases charges
Hire of land and buildings
Staff costs

13. TAXATION

2010
HKS

32,977

115,030
312,923

2009
HKS

39,775

109,080
297,127

The Foundation is exempted from Hong Kong Profits Tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance

No provision for deferred taxation has been made as there should be no future tax consequences.

The tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the results per the statement of comprehensive income as fol

Surplus before taxation
Notional tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5%
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue

Income tax expense for the year

2010 2009
HKS$ HKS$
4,108,025 790,437
677,824 130,422
655,744 527,886

(1,333,568)  (658,308)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2010

14. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE SURPLUS

Tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive surplus

20100
Before- Tax Met-of-
tax  {expense) tax
amount benefit amount
HEKS HEKS HKS
Met fair value gain on non-
- 106,123

held for sale ID&EI 23

Before-

amount
HKS

2009
Tax
{expense)
benefit
HEKS

MNet-of-

amount
HEKS




JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
DFTEEER R HRAD J»

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) .
For the year ended 31 March 2010 |

15. INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2010 2009

HKS$ HKS$
Purchase of fixed assets (9,169) (40,455)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets - 1,400
Net cash used in investing activities (9,169) (39,055)

16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash and cash equivalents
included in the statement of cash flows comprise the following items in the statement of financial position:-

2010 2009
HKS$ HKS$
Cash at bank and on hand 11,502,836 7,482,358 ,‘_\ -
17. FUNDS MANAGEMENT
The Foundation's operation is primarily sourced from the project income, and other finances sourced from
the following which except otherwise indicated are interest free and have no fixed repayment terms:- - -r
2010 2009 : —d
HKS$ HKS e d
Current liabilities
Sundry creditors and payables - 42,194
~
The Foundation is not subject to externally imposed funds requirements. Vi ﬂl
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
WisiTEEEEERIRAD)
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19.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2010

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued the following amendments, new
standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2010 and which have not been

adopted in these financial statements.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKFRS 1 (Revised), First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards 1 July 2009
HKFRS 3 (Revised), Business combinations 1 July 2009
HKAS 27 (Revised), Consolidated and separate financial statements 1 July 2009
Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial instruments:

Recognition and measurement - Eligible hedged items 1 July 2009
HK(IFRIC) 17, Distributions of non-cash assets to owners 1 July 2009
HK(IFRIC) 18, Transfers of Assets from Customers 1 July 2009
Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 1 July 2009 or 1 January 2010
HKFRS 1 (Amendment), Additional Exemptions for First-time Adopters 1 January 2010
HKFRS 2 (Amendment), Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions 1 January 2010
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues 1 February 2010
HK(IFRIC) 19, Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments 1 July 2010
HKFRS 1 (Amendment), Limited Exemptions from comparative HKFRS7

disclosures for First-time Adopters 1 July 2010
HKAS 24 (Revised), Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2011
HK(IFRIC) 14 (Amendment), Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement 1 January 2011
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 1 January 2011
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2013

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of what impact of these amendments, new standards and
new interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of
them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Foundation's results of operations and financial position.

COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

AS LESSEES
At the end of the reporting period, the Foundation as a lessee had total future minimum lease payments payable under

non-cancellable operating leases as set out below:-

2010 2009
HK$ HKS$

Land and buildings
- within 1 year - 109,080




JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
DB FTEEER R HRAD J»

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT |

On 29 July 2010, the Foundation entered into an agreement to purchase two properties at the consideration of
HK$7,500,000. The assignments of these properties were completed after the end of the reporting period.

21. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee on 30 November 2010.
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Donation Methods

1. FRRENXE  REFR ORTHEEESERARA, -
BEEBALTEREO:
PEZERTT : 411-406-747-838
FREGSRTT © 012-882-0-004522-8
L /BRIEIRTT ¢ 354-82-03266-1

(XENTEESEAD) -
JE RS/ ML
2. FRENRL: http:/www jmhf.org REFERERIE » SEEPIBE: DI T HE R AR SR

4R ¢ (852) 2301 2303
fBH : (852) 2144 6331
FE : joyful@jmhf.org
ik : BN EE A5 E20-22ARH T ¥ KEIEC-DE

1. Please deposit your cash or cheque made payable to “Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Ltd.” To our
following bank accounts:
Bank of China: 411-406-747-838
Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd: 012-882-0-004522-8
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited: 354-82-03266-1
(You may send your cheque directly to our office)

2. Please visit our website: and download the donation form, or contact us as follows:
Hotline: (852) 23012303
Fax :(852) 21446331
Email : joyful@jmhf.org
Address: Flat C-D, Floor 9, Van Fat Factory Building, 20-22A Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, HK.

(RIBFRERS 100 T T ERWRENRAER TEERBDBEZR)
(Those who donate HK$100 or above will be issued with tax deductible receipts and will
automatically become our ‘Joyful Friends’)
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Appeal for Donation

As we do not have regular financial support, ongoing of the foundation depends on the donations from
organizations and zealous individual donors. Your generous donations support the operation of Joyful (Mental
Health) Foundation towards educating and promoting mental health in the community and also helping those in
need. Please join us to raise awareness of emotional health in society.
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Appeal for donation of Office Space

We would like to appeal to all kind-hearted individuals and organizations for donations of office premises or the
provision of free office space on a permanent basis.

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
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Flat C-D, Floor 9, Van Fat Factory Building, 20-22A Ng Fong Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon, HK.

R Hotline = (852) 2301 2303

B8 Fax : (852) 2144 6331

A1l Website : http://www.jmhf.org

B & Email : joyful@jmhf.org




